
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

December 10, 2024 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Fire District (St. #1) – 819 Rail Way Ave., Silverton, 97381 

 

AGENDA 
A copy of the board packet is available at www.silvertonfire.com. In accordance with House Bill 2560, the meeting will be held in 
person & electronically using the Zoom web conference platform. Please submit written comments to 
candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com by 5:00pm on Monday, December 9, 2024. Comments received will be shared with the Board of 
Directors and included in the record. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for the hearing 
impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should contact the Office Administrator 48 hours prior to the 
meeting date at (503) 873-5328 or by email at candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com. 

 
Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09 

Meeting ID: 813 0844 0282 Passcode: 315674 

 
I. ROLL CALL 

Les Von Flue, President  Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President  Ryan Bielenberg, Director 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a) Regular Board Meeting of November 12, 2024 
 

V. OPEN FORUM 
This is the sole opportunity for public comment during this regular board meeting, unless a specific public hearing is scheduled. 
The Silverton Fire District values and encourages public input. Please direct your comments to the Board of Directors as a 
group rather than to individual members. Avoid addressing staff or other members of the audience. Actions on issues raised in 
Open Forum are restricted by the Oregon Public Meeting Law. The Board of Directors may request staff to investigate the 
matter and schedule it for further discussion at a later time. Each individual is allotted three (3) minutes for their comments. 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

a) Board Work Session, January 20, 2025 9:00am 
b) OGEC Public Meeting Law Requirement Update 
 

VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT 
a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report 
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT 

a) Chief Report 
b) Christmas Dinner December 11, 2024, 6:00pm, Main Station 
c) Property & Liability Insurance Renewal 

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 

X. ITEMS PENDING 
a) SDAO Conference February 7th – 9th  

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 

MINUTES 
 

DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 
 
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. November 12th, 2024 
 Silverton Fire District Station #1 (Silverton) 
 
 

I. ROLL CALL: 
 
Les Von Flue, President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Stacy Palmer, Vice President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director  
Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer  

 
ABSENT:  
All Directors were present. 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
Chief Miles, Office Administrator (OA) Cantu, AC Veit, BC Pilmore, BC Terhaar, Lt. Brown, FF 
Peterson 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

 
President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance.  

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

 
a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 8, 2024 board meeting. 
Treasurer Mengucci seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 

 
V. OPEN FORUM:   

No comments were made during open forum. 
 
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
a) Adopt Revisions to Policy 103 

Vice President Palmer made a motion to adopt the revisions to Policy 103. Director Bledsoe 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 

b) Adopt Revisions to Policies 201-207 

Vice President Palmer made a motion to adopt revisions to Policies 201-207 with a grammatical 
correction on Policy 204. Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci seconded the motion. The motion 



 

2 
 

passed unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

 
a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the finance officer’s report as presented. 
Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 
Vice President Palmer inquired about the bank account balance comparison. OA Cantu 
explained that while the District had yet to receive tax revenue, expenditures and account 
balances were on track. OA Cantu stated that all but four conflagration checks had been 
received and that the checks were coming in with regularity. Chief Miles agreed, adding that 
expenditures were typical for this time of year and that the ending fund balances showed the 
District was currently ahead of its expenditures compared to the same period last year.  

 
VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT: 
 

a) Chief Report 
Chief Miles reviewed the Chief’s Report with the Board, highlighting projects currently 
happening.  
 

b) Director Positions 2, 3, 4 
Director Positions 2, 3, 4 will be up for re-election in the spring. County Election officials will 
be reaching out to the District sometime after the first of the year to verify the current board 
position holders and their information.   
 

c) Christmas Dinner, December 11th @ 6pm 
Chief Miles invited the Board to attend the Christmas Dinner and referred to the flyer for 
additional details.  
 

d) FEMA Grant 
AC Veit reported that he was working on obtaining bids for plumbing and electrical for the 
installation of extractors approved by the FEMA Grant.  

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS:  

 
a) Board Approval for Budgeted Purchase of Brush Truck Chassis 

Vice President Palmer made a motion to rescind the previous approval to purchase a brush 
truck chassis from Dave Smith Motors and approve the second lowest bid submitted by Power 
Auto Group. Director Bledsoe seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 
*Dave Smith Motors notified the District that the dealership could not honor the quoted price 
and ceased all communications thereafter with the District. 
 
Director Bledsoe moved to amend the previous motion to include a $3,000 contingency in case 
the chassis model had to be a 2025 model. Vice President Palmer seconded the motion. The 



 

3 
 

motion passed unanimously. 
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 

b) Schedule Board Work Session 
President Von Flue outlined topics for an upcoming work session, including the budget, 
strategic plan, and the chiefs' evaluation. He asked Director Bielenberg and Secretary-
Treasurer Mengucci to coordinate their schedules and propose a date that would work for both 
of them. 
 

c) House Bill 2805 Compliance – OGEC Public Meeting Law Webinar, December 10, 2024 @ 
10:00am 
President Von Flue briefly reviewed the new public meeting law requirements for public officials 
set by the OGEC. He shared that he would be attending in-person training in Keizer on Friday, 
November 15th. OA Cantu had registered for an online webinar scheduled for December 10th 
and would inquire if other board members could also participate. Vice President Palmer 
suggested that OA Cantu explore the possibility of hosting a class for all publicly elected officials 
in Silverton to attend. OA Cantu confirmed she would reach out for clarification and check if 
that option was available. 

 
X. ITEMS PENDING: 

 
a) SDAO Conference February 7th – 9th  

President Von Flue discussed the upcoming SDAO Conference.  
 

b) Work Session Agenda Insurance Coverage Listing 
Vice President Palmer requested that a detailed list of the District's current insurance policies 
be provided, along with an explanation of what each policy covers, at a later date. Vice 
President Palmer noted that at a recent conference, the speaker emphasized the importance 
of board members understanding the types of insurance held and the reasons for each. Chief 
Miles responded that the District had received its insurance renewal and was in the process of 
reviewing the coverages with Larsen-Flynn. He also reported that insurance rates were 
expected to increase by 10% to 15%. 
 

c) Ike Mooney Property 
Vice President Palmer inquired about the Ike Mooney property and asked Chief Miles what his 
thoughts were. Chief Miles replied that he didn’t foresee any need to build a station in the next 
5 to 10 years and suggested adding the topic to the agenda for the board work session. Vice 
President Palmer stated her intent was to not take action immediately, but that the District had 
an action plan for that property. 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT:  
With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:50p.m.  

 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2024. 
 
 

________________________________ 
 

President 
Minutes recorded and prepared by Kaylee Spencer 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 















BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

September 30, 2023 September 30, 2024

Columbia Bank Checking 210,594.79$      Columbia Bank Checking 39,602.58$          
Columbia Bank MM 428,289.75$      Columbia Bank MM 475,596.87$        
Local Gov't Pool 1,844,971.64$   Local Gov't Pool 2,017,374.24$     
Sub Total 2,483,856.18$   Sub Total 2,532,573.69$     

October 31, 2023 October 31, 2024

Columbia Bank Checking 279,595.67$      Columbia Bank Checking 86,079.55$          
Columbia Bank MM 270,068.27$      Columbia Bank MM 541,257.28$        
Local Gov't Pool 1,855,202.06$   Local Gov't Pool 1,778,868.32$     
Sub Total 2,404,866.00$   Sub Total 2,406,205.15$     

November 30, 2023 November 30, 2024

Columbia Bank Checking 583,950.76$      Columbia Bank Checking 538,533.23$        
Columbia Bank MM 270,357.75$      Columbia Bank MM 332,409.05$        
Local Gov't Pool 2,944,162.08$   Local Gov't Pool 2,225,198.38$     
Sub Total 3,798,470.59$   Sub Total 3,096,140.66$     

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $48,717.51

$1,339.15OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD -$702,329.93



Silverton Fire District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Fire Chief Report 
 

Submitted by: Bill Miles, Fire Chief 
December 6, 2024 

Current Projects: 

 InspecƟon visit w/OSFM to Pallet storage and repair business 

 Several pre‐opening inspecƟon visits to Silverton X‐Mas Market at OGR 

 Pine Street 21 lot sub‐division pre‐applicaƟon conference‐Nov 13 

 City Pre‐ap conference and comments for project on Eska Way, Nov. 20 

MeeƟngs/AcƟviƟes: 

 METCOM Board MeeƟng‐Jefferson FD Nov. 19 

 MeeƟng regarding Howell Prairie JT Response areas 

 Silverton Quarterly Administrator’s Lunch‐Nov.20 

 North Chief’s MeeƟng December 3rd,  Silverton Fire District.  

 Community Christmas Tree LighƟng Event‐Dec. 6 

 Food & Toy Drive‐Dec.7 

 Angel of Hope Ceremony‐Dec. 8 

 Deliver Toys to Zenith Women’s Club for Tree of Giving‐Dec. 8 

Staffing/Volunteer Changes‐Updates: 

 Currently have 69 Volunteers and 9 career staff on the roster.  

 Currently have 6 RV’s (Resident Volunteers).  

 7 New EMR’s just finished classes and are in process of cerƟfying 

Trainings‐Held/AƩended: 

 AƩend Weekly EMS & Fire training. 

Other AcƟviƟes/Topics of Interest: 

 Staff help assemble shoe racks for Rotary shoe giveaway‐Nov 14 

 On Nov. 15‐B407 (Type 3 brush truck) had an electrical malfuncƟon during a pump training session that 

caused an electrical fire in a rear secƟon of the wiring harness. This fire also caused damage to some brake 

air lines.  The vehicle had to be towed to a local truck repair shop for further diagnosis. Final result is that 

a replacement wiring harness has to be ordered from InternaƟonal and expected to take 6‐8 weeks to 

arrive.  

November Snapshot: 

November 2024 Calls‐ 86    15% decrease over last year 
November 2023 Calls‐ 99   
 
2024 Calls YTD 1082 (Jan‐Nov)    2% decrease from the same period last year 
2023 Calls YTD 1104 (Jan‐Nov)  
 
 



Our Current EMS CerƟficaƟon numbers: 
EMR:   23, plus an addiƟonal 7 are going through cerƟficaƟon currently, soon to be a total of 30 
 
EMT:   22, plus an addiƟonal 7 currently enrolled in EMT classes, or about to cerƟfy, soon to total 29 
 
EMT‐I:   1 
 
AEMT:   3 
 
EMT‐P:   4 
 
53 total currently, plus an addiƟonal 15 certs under way!  Current total membership is 78. 
 
8 combat Academy recruits starƟng Jan. 3rd 2025.  At least 1 recruit is in process of obtaining EMT.   
 
AddiƟonally, 2 support members are expected to start in May, both of which are enrolled/enrolling in EMT classes. 
 
 



 2024 CONFLAGRATIONS
(Snap Shot)

AMOUNT 
REQUESTED

PERSONNEL COST MISC COST
EQUIPMENT 

COST

*  BODENHAMER IR 6,188.57$                   4,113.57$                  -$                           2,075.00$                 

*  DURKEE 42,228.77$                 31,150.33$                123.44$                     10,955.00$               

*  LEE FALLS 4,602.44$                   2,951.44$                  1,651.00$                 

*  ELK LANE 12,370.10$                 5,186.10$                  7,184.00$                 

*  DARLENE 3 24,357.55$                 14,823.20$                9,534.35$                 

*  FALLS 94,182.35$                 64,427.00$                29,755.35$               

*  COW VALLEY 12,433.53$                 5,215.13$                  7,218.40$                 

*  LONE ROCK 34,520.07$                 15,725.41$                162.66$                     18,632.00$               

*  DIXON 11,880.40$                 8,289.40$                  3,591.00$                 

* COPPERFIELD 13,540.99$                 9,515.74$                  4,025.25$                 

* RAIL RIDGE 28,131.66$                 16,170.16$                11,961.50$               

*  BOWMAN WELL 9,815.57$                   5,173.97$                  4,641.60$                 

* SERVICE FIRE 2,987.44$                   2,987.44$                  -$                         

TOTALS 297,239.44$            185,728.89$            286.10$                   111,224.45$          

* Received Reimbursement
* Submitted Packet to OSFM




